LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 82ND LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 3, 2011
TO: Honorable Joseph Pickett, Chair, House Committee on Defense & Veterans Affairs
FROM: John S O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1796 by Van de Putte (Relating to the creation of the Texas Coordinating Council for
Veterans Services.), As Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would establish the Texas Coordinating Council for Veterans Services to coordinate the
activities of state agencies that assist servicemembers and their families, coordinate outreach efforts,
and facilitate collaboration among state, federal and local agencies and private organizationsto
identify and address issues affecting veterans, servicemembers and their families. The Council would
be composed of the executive head or a designated representative of the Texas Veterans Commission
(TVC), the Veterans Land Board, the adjutant general's department, and the Health and Human
Services Comission (HHSC). The bill would authorize other membersto serve on the board depending
on the subject that the Council is addressing. The Council would be administratively attached to the
Texas Veterans Commission (TVC). The bill would direct the Council to submit areport no later than
October 1 of each even-numbered year to the governor, lieutenant governor, speaker of the house of
representatives and chairs of the appropriate committees of the legislature.

The bill would take effect September 1, 2011.

Based on thisanalysis, it is assumed that any additional work resulting from the passage of the hill
could be reasonably absorbed within current resources of the agencies that would support the Council
or would provide representatives to serve on the Council.

L ocal Government I mpact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies. 305 General Land Office and Veterans' Land Board, 401 Adjutant General's
Department, 403 Veterans Commission, 529 Health and Human Services Commission
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